
MCHS Academic Boosters Club Agenda 
May 27, 2022 

Noon 
Join Zoom Meeting 

http://bit.ly/ABCzoommtg 

Meeting ID: 874 506 7243 
Passcode: AjBAz8 

Attachment 

I. Call to order

II. Approval of minutes from April 29 meeting A 

III. Business and Finance
A. March Treasurer’s Report B 
B. April Treasurer’s Report C 
C. 2021-2022 Budget Overview with a look toward next school year D 
D. Computers or $20 gift cards for grads (not this year) E 
E. Trail Day fundraising booth June 4 F 

IV. Programs
A. Valedictorian Dinner recap
B. Personal Best Awards recap G 
D. Career Lunch Survey and Relaunch Discussion
E. On the Right Track update (see https://otrtcalaveras.com/)

V. Misc
A. Succession Planning/recruiting new members
B. Slate of officers, committee chairs for 2022-2023 H 

VI. Open Forum

VII. Set Date,Time, and Location for Next Meeting
(Will be a Tuesday evening)

VIII. Adjourn

https://otrtcalaveras.com/


MCHS Academic Boosters Club 
Meeting Minutes 
April 29, 2022 

Zoom 

Board members present: Jill Harry (chair/secretary), Ruth Smiley (vice chair), Tara Schiff, 
Lordelyn Del Rosario 

Absent: Leigh Westerlund (treasurer) 

Public: Collette Cole 

I. Call to order
Jill called the meeting to order at 12 PM.

II. Approval of minutes from March 18 meeting
Tara moved to approve the minutes. Ruth seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

III. Business and Finance
A. 2021-2022 Budget Overview

Jill noted that we do not have a March Treasurer’s Report but it will be included in the next 
meeting agenda. For the budget overview, Jill noted she sent a letter to Premier Valley Bank 
in January, but we have not received a donation this year. The name of the bank changed re-
cently; maybe there were behind the scenes changes at the bank that affected donations as 
well. We don’t know. Our finances are still fine without the bank’s usual $500 donation.  

IV. Programs
A. Staff appreciation week, May 2-6

We discussed and approved buying gift cards for staff at the beginning of the school year and 
it is in our budget. Jill received a list of 50 staff members from Collette. Like she did last 
year, Jill will write personal thank you notes to all staff. She will buy $20 gift cards from The 
Alley, Pony Expresso, The Grove House, and Sticks. Collette is willing to keep the gift cards at 
her desk so staff can come choose the one they would like, first come, first served. Jill will 
try to get everything to Collette by Wednesday of next week.  

B. Valedictorian Dinner planning
The dinner is scheduled for May 25 at The Grove House. Today, April 29, is the end of a grad-
ing period. Collette hopes to have the final list of names to ABC by next week. There will be 
between 12-14 valedictorians.  

Celeste’s office puts together the information to the valedictorians regarding the invitation to 
the dinner, request of student photo and bio, request of knowing who is coming, who the 
mentor is, whether attendees would like a regular meal or vegetarian. Ruth will find out from 
The Grove House what the meat option will be.  

Night of: Ruth will go with Rya around 3 to start setting up. She will have table cloths, flowers 
in small vases. She will work on a seating chart and may ask for help. Jon-Paul will bring and 
set up a sound system. They are all set with the cake which Naoko is paying for. Kendra Wilde, 
Jill, and Collette will come help the night of. Jill will take photos.  

Once we have the valedictorian names, Jill will give the names to Sierra Tel for the portfolios 
they are giving out, buy the $50 gift cards making sure they don’t expire any time soon.  

Celeste will let us know who the MC will be (likely Ms. Hays) and who the guest speaker will 
be. We’ll ask if the high school can let students know mentor speakers should plan on speak-

Attachment A

2022 05 27 ABC mtg packet Page 1



ing for about 3 minutes each though of course we won’t cut off anyone. Collette will help us 
track down student bios, photos, etc. Once we have all of this, we’ll put together the one 
page, program.  

 C. On the Right Track update (see https://otrtcalaveras.com/)   
On Monday, Tara went to Brett Harte HS to observe the event in action. There’s a “town 
square” in the center where students are given scenarios to work through. In addition, they 
also spin a wheel  in the middle of their scenario where they find themselves with an unex-
pected life event they have to figure out. There are booths set up all around a field with a 
number of businesses and organizations for the students to interact with as they work through 
their given scenario and life event. Tara spoke with the creator/coordinator, Stacy, about in 
the future allowing students to visit every booth after they finish their scenario. There is time 
for this. They also have restaurants bring in lunch.  

The Calaveras Chamber puts on the events. They make it a fundraiser with the participating 
businesses/organizations paying sponsorship fees. Calaveras had $3,500 in costs the first year, 
much less after that. Tara noted we would have about half the number of students participat-
ing as they have given school enrollment numbers.  

Collette and Robin Dormer are scheduled to go to the event at Calaveras HS next Thursday to 
observe. Tara recommended they introduce themselves to Sheri Grosch, Calaveras Chamber 
director, and Stacy, the creator and organizer. They will be at the Town Hall and Calaveras 
Mariposa Community Action Agency booth.  

Collette said the high school would be interested in doing this event next spring, a year from 
now, maybe March/April before spring break to give them time to organize. Tara suggested 
the event happen in the fall when her CMCAA contacts are more likely to be available to help 
- they have said they are willing to do so.  

Tara clarified that this is not an event that the high school arranges, but rather, she in her 
role as Mariposa County Economic Development Manager, would arrange it. All the high school 
has to do is supply is the students and the location. Collette asked that Tara send an email to 
Celeste explaining this as she believes there is some confusion about this and Tara would be 
the best person to clarify it.  
    
 D. Personal Best Awards - applications due date Apr 28 
Collette received 10 applications altogether from freshman, sophomores, and juniors, none 
from seniors. She will package them up and get them to Jill today or Monday.  

Jill received a scoring rubric and score sheet from Brooke Dobson from when the high school 
used to do this award. This was extremely helpful. Jill modified the rubric to match our ap-
plication and also based on her experience judging the Tech Trek application process with 
AAUW.  

Jill asked if anyone was interested in scoring the applications based the rubric in addition to 
herself. Ruth volunteered. Jill will check with Leigh as well.  

There was discussion on whether it would be best to give winners gift cards or checks. Jill will 
work with Collette to decide what would be best on a case by case basis. 
  
 E. Career Lunch Survey and Relaunch Discussion  
The survey is finished. MCHS received 130 responses. Collette needs to go through them and 
will get the responses to us as soon as she is able.       
      
V. Misc 
 A. Succession Planning/recruiting new members   
Katie Pike sent Jill a long list of Woodland parents who might be interested in ABC. Jill will 
put together an email inviting them to join in our meetings next year. Jill believes in order to 
successfully recruit, we will need to move to evening meetings next school year and continue 
to use Zoom for convenience. Everyone agreed Tuesdays at 6 PM would work. Ruth suggested 
2022 05 27 ABC mtg packet Page 2

https://otrtcalaveras.com/


another possible parent, will reach out to her, and will let Jill know. If she is interested, Jill 
will add her to the introduction/invitation email that she is going to put together.  
    
 B. Update on School weekly newsletter  
It is up and running using the format Ms. Dobson created.      

VI. Open Forum  
There were no items for open forum.  

VII.  Set Date,Time, and Location for Next Meeting 
Our next meeting will be Friday, April 27. It was noted we definitely need to discuss On the 
Right Track and Career Lunches in order to get them going at the start of next school year. We 
will also need to debrief re Valedictorian Dinner to decide with whether we will stick with 
Grove House or will need to find a new venue for future years.  
            
VIII. Adjourn 
The meeting adjourned at 12:55 PM. 

2022 05 27 ABC mtg packet Page 3



ABC Treasurer's Report for Mar-22

Beginning balance 2/28/22  $ 32,404.44 
Ending balance 3/31/22  $ 33,544.76 

Total deposits  $ 1,140.32 
3/21/22 $252.20 27.20 Network for Good + 225 season of giving
3/21/22 $800.00 Anonymous donaMon $800 for Valedictorian dinner

3/2/22 $10.12 Amazon Smile donaMons
3/7/22 $78.00 Facebook payment giving Tuesday

Total withdrawals $0.00 

Attachment B

2022 05 27 ABC mtg packet Page 4



ABC Treasurer's Report for Apr-22

Beginning balance 3/31/22  $ 33,544.76 
Ending balance 4/30/22  $ 33,544.76 

Total deposits  $ -   

Total withdrawals $0.00 

Attachment C

2022 05 27 ABC mtg packet Page 5



FISCAL YEAR 2021-22 BUDGET

MCHS ACADEMIC BOOSTER CLUB

ANNUAL EXPENSES  FY21 ACTUAL  FY22 BUDGET 
 FY22 YTD 
ACTUAL ANNUAL INCOME

 FY21 
ACTUAL  FY22 BUDGET 

 FY22 YTD 
ACTUAL Notes

Events and Requests Fundraisers

Dinner with a Scientist (AAUW) Dance Party ($ 2,500)            

Career Lunches ($ (126.98)         ($ (1,000.00)     Year end season of giving ($ 2,731)        ($ 2,500)            ($ 2,729)            

Academic Achievement Night ($ (1,000.00)     Facebook Giving Tuesday ($ 725) ($ 500) ($ 675)

Valedictorian Dinner ($ (3,380.52)      ($ (3,600.00)     Amazon Smile ($ 37)

UC Merced Lab Tours

Community Connections

California Scholarship Federation field trip ($ (400.00)        Subtotal fundraisers ($ 3,456)        ($ 5,500)            ($ 3,441)            

Teacher/Other Requests ($ (808.17)         ($ (2,000.00)     

Dance Party ($ (1,600.00)     Donations

Personal Best Awards ($ (1,000.00)     Anonymous* ($ 3,000)            ($ 3,000)            

Aramark Career Day Field Trip HHSA donation ($ 2,200)        ($ 2,000)            personal best and career lunches

Chromebooks or equivalent ($ (840.00)         ($ (2,000.00)     Probation donation ($ 250)           ($ 250)

Staff Raffle ($ (1,170.87)      ($ (500.00)        Auditorium seats ($ 1,500)        

Staff Appreciation ($ (1,000.00)      ($ (1,000.00)     Anonymous for Valedictorian Dinner ($ 800)

Subtotal Events and Requests ($ (7,326.54)      ($ (14,100.00)  ($ - ) Subtotal donations ($ 3,950)        ($ 3,000)            ($ 5,250)            

Corporate Donors

Administrative Costs Sierra Tel ($ - ) ($ 1,000)            

Postage and office supplies ($ (234.28)         ($ (250.00)        ($ (45.26)         Tavis Corp

Insurance and Tax Fees ($ (796.00)         ($ (1,000.00)     ($ (756.00)      Premier Valley Bank ($ 91) ($ 500)

California State Statement of Information bi-annually ($ (20.00)          

PO Box ($ (100.00)        ($ (156.00)      Subtotal corporate donors ($ 91) ($ 1,500)            ($ - )

New Checks ($ (56.90)           ($ (30.00)          

Website ($ (300.00)        

Zoom (monthly $14.99 x 9 months) ($ (89.94)           ($ (135.00)        

Grants

Subtotal admin. costs ($ (1,177.12)      ($ (1,835.00)    ($ (957.26)      Mariposa Comm Foundation ($ - )

Special One Time Costs not covered elsewhere Subtotal grants ($ - ) ($ - ) ($ - )

Subtotal special one time costs ($ - ) ($ - ) ($ - )

TOTAL EXPENSES ($ (8,503.66)      ($ (15,935.00)  ($ (957.26)      TOTAL INCOME ($ 7,497)        ($ 10,000)         ($ 9,091)            

ACCOUNT BALANCE ($ 33,545)         

BUDGET BALANCE ($ (1,006)      ($ (5,935)          ($ 8,134)            

Attachment D

2022 05 27 ABC mtg packet Page 6



Attachment E

2022 05 27 ABC mtg packet Page 7



Snack Booth at Trail Days 
Trail Days is happening June 4, 9 AM - 4 PM at the Arts Park. The event 
highlights the opportunities all the trails in Mariposa County have to offer for 
recreation. In the morning, groups will be talking about different things to do and 
how to be prepared to enjoy hiking and biking in the county. 

Organizers are expecting about 300 people, from small kids to their 
grandparents. 

For our booth: Healthy snacks are wonderful, so are baked goods. And coconut 
water. 

There will be speakers from 9:00 to 12:00. There will be tables of all the 
presenters; SFC, Forest Service, BLS, YNP, CALFire, Upper 
Watershed Council, Mariposa Hiking Group, Mariposa Bikes, etc.  

In the afternoon there will be poetry reading of poems written by kids and some 
from those incarcerated in the local jail.  All the poems will be about hiking and 
the outdoors. There will also likely be music. The Arts Council is putting the 
poetry and music section together.

Attachment E

2022 05 27 ABC mtg packet Page 8



  MCHS Academic Boosters Club, Inc.
  PO Box 1292, Mariposa, CA 95338 
  info@mchsabc.org 
  Facebook: MCHSAcademicBoostersClubInc; Twitter and Instagram: MCHS_ABC 

May 23, 2022  

Dear 

Thank you for applying for the Personal Best Award. 

All of us at ABC applaud the courage it took to write about the difficulties you have worked so 
hard to overcome. Mostly, we congratulate you on the significant academic growth you have 
made in the past year. We are proud of you!   

We appreciate the time and effort it took you to complete the application and submit it by the 
deadline. Please know it was very difficult for us to score these applications and choose 
“winners” as, from our point of view, you are all winners. But as a token of appreciation for your 
efforts, please see Ms. Cole for a gift card of your choosing.  

Please keep up the good work. Our hope is that you continue on your path to success and don’t 
even qualify for this grant in the coming years. We wish you all the best.   

Sincerely, 

Jill Harry 
Chair 

Attachment F

2022 05 27 ABC mtg packet Page 9

mailto:info@mchsabc.org


Collette Cole

Mon, May 2, 12:51 PM

to me

Only clarification I see is that MCHS had 331 responses to the career interest 
survey! 

Here is some of the information from the survey that will be helpful to ABC: 

WHO participated: 
28.4 % Freshman 
25.4% Sophomores 
26% Juniors 
20.2% Seniors 

"Select all Options that interest you (students)": 
#1: Summer Jobs (70%) 
#2: Internships (43%) 
#3: School Year Jobs (42%) 
#4: Job Shadowing (28%) 
#5: Guest Speakers to share their job/occupation/career experiences (27%) 
#6: Guest Speakers from Academic Institutions/colleges/trade schools (26%) 
#7: Military (11%) 

Industries of Interest (15 total): 
#1: (35%) Agriculture/Natural Resources: AG Business, Mechanic, Science, 
Animal Science, Forestry, Ornamental Horticulture, Plant & Soil 
 Science. 
#2: (31%) Arts/Media/Entertainment: Design, Visual & Media Arts, Performing 
Arts, Production & Managerial Arts, Game Design & Integration. 

?rr_afkclr E  +/ 

2022 05 27 ABC mtg packet Page 10



#3: (25%) Building/Construction Trades: Cabinetry, Millwork & Woodworking, 
Engineering & Heavy Construction, Mechanical Systems                                      
 Installation & Repair, Residential & Commercial Construction. 
#4: (25%) Public Services: Emergency Response, Legal Practices, Public Safety. 
#5: (23%) Health Science/Medical Technology: Biotechnology, Administrative 
Services, Operational Support, Mental & Behavioral Health, Patient                    
 Care, Public & Community Health. 
#6: (22%) Engineering/Architecture: Design, Technology, Environmental 
Engineering. 
#7: (22%) Business/Finance: Business Management, Financial Services, 
International Business. 
#8: (21%) Marketing/Sales/Service: Entrepreneurship, Self Employment. 
#9: (17%) Fashion/Interior Design: Merchandising, Personal Services. 
#10: (16%) Education/Child Development/Family Services: Consumer Services, 
Human Services. 
#11: (14%) Manufacturing/Product Development: Graphic Production 
Technologies, Innovation & Design, Machining & Forming Technologies,                
              Welding & Materials Joining. 
#12:  (11%) Hospitality/Tourism/Recreation: Food Science, Dietetics & Nutrition, 
Food Service. 
#13: (9%) Information/Communication Technologies: Games & Simulation, 
Information Support & Services Development, Networking, Software &                  
   Systems. 
#14: (8%) Energy/Environment/Utilities: Energy & Power Technology, 
Environmental Resources, Telecommunications. 
#15: (6%) Transportation: Operations, Structural Repair & Refinishing, System 
Diagnostics, Service & Repair. 

"What Local Businesses, Agencies or Organizations in our community or 
region are you interested in learning more about": 
No Ranking; was a fill-in question:  
Areas/Regions of Interest: Fresno, Oakhurst, Merced, Sonora, San Francisco   
Businesses of Interest: 
Acting 
All Creatures Veterinary Clinic 
Animal Science Fields 
Art  
Art Cafe 
Art Council (Mariposa) 
Art Therapist 
Bakery 
Behavioral Health and Recovery Services (Mariposa) 
CalTrans 

2022 05 27 ABC mtg packet Page 11



Construction Work 
Costco Jobs 
Culinary Arts School 
Equestrian Businesses 
Entertainment 
Ethos 
Fabrication Jobs 
Farrier Work 
Fashion Design 
Fire Department (Specifically Structural rather than Wildland; & about the Engine 
Drivers) 
Food Service Jobs 
Gyms in town: "interested in processes they use to train people '' 
Heavy Equipment Operator 
Home Renovation 
Hospitals or Clinics Volunteer Work 
Human Services Mariposa 
Journalism (critical writing, argumentative writing) 
Lake Don Pedro 
Law Field 
Mariposa Auto Body 
Mariposa Sheriff Department 
Management Jobs 
Marketing Jobs 
Medical Field Jobs 
Merced Animal Hospital 
Mercy Medical 
Moonbow 
National Park Service 
Park Rangers 
Pathos 
Pilot 
Pioneer Market 
Police (Commanding Officer's? Take care of Prisoner's; K-9 Officers) 
Psychology 
Ranch Fence 
Ranch Work 
Restaurants 
Sierra Foothill Conservancy 
Small Business (How to run one?) 
Steves Sportsman's Cafe 
Sticks 
Teaching (shadow a classroom; AG field teacher) 

2022 05 27 ABC mtg packet Page 12



Therapist 
Tree Work 
Twiss Realty 
Veterinarian (any local internships?)  
Warner Bros. Studios 
Welding ("shadow welding class because wants to be welding teacher") 
Wes's Auto Repair 
Yosemite Jobs (MCHS is working with somebody currently to come in the next 
few weeks re: hiring students for summer jobs) 

Plans after High School: 
38% : 4 Year University 
30% : 2 Year Community College 
12% : Other 
8%   : Workforce 
7%   : Trade School 
5%   : Military 

Preferred Presentation Time: 
69% : During School Day (which of course I don't believe Ms. Azevedo will 
approve of class time being used for this!?) 
13% : Lunch time 
11% : After School Monday - Thursday 
7%   : Before School Late Start Fridays 

What would you like to see MCHS offer to help prepare you for after high 
school graduation? 
No Ranking; was a fill-in question:  
Acting (how to pursue) 
Alumni speaking on what in high school helped them succeed after high school 
Animation / Virtual Design  
Architecture / Structural Design Career Info 
Banking (checking / savings / how to read a bank statement) 
Bills Information 
Budgeting Money 
Building Credit 
Business (starting and managing one)  
Buying Property 
Car Care (maintenance, oil changes, etc...) 
College Alumni (to share what was worth their time or not) 
College Applications 
Computer Programming / Repair / Science  
Credit Cards / Debit Card 

2022 05 27 ABC mtg packet Page 13



Credit Scores  
Culinary Arts Schools 
Electrician 
Engineering 
Entrepreneurship 
Environmental Engineering  
Fashion School Information 
Film Industry 
Financial Aid for College 
Financial Planning/Management Information 
Financial Stability 
Forensics 
Housing (How to look for) 
How to buy a car / house 
How to open a bank account / write checks / balance checkbook 
Insurance : Car, Home, Health, Dental, etc...  
Interviewing for Jobs 
Investing 
Interior Design 
Internships 
Job Applications (how to fill out) 
Jobs that Don't Require College Degree; entry level jobs 
Law Enforcement 
Legal Information 
Life Skills 
Living Situations  
Loans 
Mechanic / Auto Shop 
Mental Health 
Military  
Money Handling 
Mortgages 
Musician (how to pursue) 
Prepare for Rejection (college or job) 
Public Service 
Renting a house / apartment 
Repairing Broken basic items at home or car 
Resumes (how to write one) 
Retirement / 401K 
Saving Money 
Social Services 
Sports Medicine 
Stock Market 

2022 05 27 ABC mtg packet Page 14



Stocks (how to read and translate; growing money) 
Taxes - how to file, W2's, etc... 
Testing to help figure out what job interests them (Career Testing) 
Time Management 
Video Gaming Development and Coding 
Voting 
Work Ethic (how to develop a good one) 
$100,000 (Winner of Most Clever Answer!) 

2022 05 27 ABC mtg packet Page 15



irlHIURSID>JAY ........... 
SIEIP J•TH fl:flSIP 

Natalie Zensius 
Marketing Communications Consulting 

STAR POINTS 

• TWO DECADES OF MARKETING COMMUNICATIONS STRATEGY AND EXECUTION.

• DEVELOPS AND IMPLEMENTS THE DIGITAL MARKETING, PUBLIC RELATIONS, AND COMMUNICATIONS PROGRAMS THAT

HELP SMALL TO MEDIUM-SIZED BUSINESSES DIFFERENTIATE THEMSELVES, STAY TOP OF MIND, AND EFFECTIVELY SELL

THEIR PRODUCTS AND SERVICES TO THEIR IDEAL CUSTOMERS.

• CLASSICALLY TRAINED AS AN ILLUSTRATOR AT AAU (THE ACADEMY OF ART UNIVERSITY) IN SAN FRANCISCO,

• GOT HER PROFESSIONAL START IN THE MOTION PICTURE INDUSTRY AS A SPECIAL EFFECTS ARTIST AND PRODUCER.

THROUGHOUT HER CAREER

LIMITED TO 10 STUDENTS IN PERSON & 

10 STUDENTS ONLINE 

4D 
FREE LUNCH 

FOR IN PERSON ATTENDEES 

LUNCH GIFT CARD FOR 
ONLINE ATTENDEES 

win a $10 
GIFT CARD 

RSVP: KLEONARD@MCUSD.ORG 

BY TUESDAY, SEP 22ND 

Attachment G-2

2022 05 27 ABC mtg packet Page 16



Mariposa Academic Boosters Club 
Proposed Slate of Officers, Board Members, Program Chairs 

for 2022-2023 
(to take effect August 27, 2020) 

Board 
President/Chair: Jill Harry 
Vice President:  Ruth Smiley 
Treasurer:  Leigh Westerlund 
Secretary: Jill Harry 

Members at Large: Tara Schiff, Lordelyn del Rosario 

Advisors (non board members): 

Program Chairs: 
Career Lunch: Tara Schiff 
UC Merced Lab Tours: Naoko Kada (if it can happen this year) 
Season of Giving campaign: Jill Harry 
Community Connections: ? Not sure it will get going this year 
Dance Party fundraiser: (outdoors in the fall maybe?) ? 
Valedictorian Dinner: Ruth 
PR (Facebook, e-newsletter, news outlet): Jill 
Personal Best Awards: Jill 
On the Right Track: Tara 

Attachment H

2022 05 27 ABC mtg packet Page 17


	2022 05 27 ABC meeting agenda
	2022 04  29ABC meeting minutes
	2022.03 March Treasurer's Report
	2022.04 April Treasurer's Report
	2021-2022 ABC Annual Budget Overview.xls - FY22 Budget
	Snack booth at trail days
	celeste email
	Personal Best recognition letter
	Career Lunch survey answers
	SEP 24 lunch and learn_bullets
	ABC slate of positions 2022-2023



